Rail & Maritime Transport Union Inc

NATIONAL OFFICE MEMORANDUM

Thursday 16" January 2025
TO: ALL RMTU MEMBERS
FROM: National Returning Officer
SUBJECT: CALL FOR NOMINATIONS RMTU NATIONAL PRESIDENT

Dear Members,

In accordance with Rule 24 of the Rules & Standing Orders of the Rail & Maritime
Transport Union nominations are hereby called from current financial members for the
position of National President.

Nomination Forms are available from the RMTU National Office by calling on 04-499-
2066, or reception@rmtunion.org.nz or on the union website www.rmtunion.org.nz
under “Hot Topics” tab.

Nominations shall be in writing and contain the signed consent of the candidate, and
be proposed and seconded by current financial members (Rule 1) of the Union.

Nominations must be received by the National Returning Officer at the National Office
of the Rail & Maritime Transport Union, PO Box 1103 Wellington 6140 no later than
1700 hrs on Friday 14t February 2025.

The term of office is 2 years (Rule 24.2) and the duties are as contained in Rule 27 of
the Union’s Rules and Standing Orders.

For the information of members, it is advised that the incumbent will be seeking re-
election.

Howard Phillips
RMTU NATIONAL RETURNING OFFICER




